
From:  VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 
To:  Larry Langdon <llangdon@co.volusia.fl.us> 

Subject:  Re: PRR IA policies 
Date:  Mon, 14 Nov 2011 15:17:57 -0500 

Thank You

--------------------------

On Mon, 2011-11-14 at 11:54 -0500, Larry Langdon wrote:
To whom it may concern;

Your public records request is ready for pick up at our 
Administrative Services section. 
 
Lt. Langdon 

----------------------------

 
"VolusiaExposed.Com" <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 11/14/2011 11:15
AM >>>

 Lt. Langdon:

Missed you on Friday. Are these records now available?
Can you make them available for pick up at the Administrative 
Services office?

Thanks 

VolusiaExposed.Com

--------------------------------------------------------

On Fri, 2011-11-11 at 13:01 -0500, Larry Langdon wrote:
To whom it may concern: 
 
In accordance with Ch. 119, F.S., the Public Records Act, this is to
acknowledge my receipt on 11/11/11 of your request for the following
record:

"Documents/records that the VCDC uses to affirm their development
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and operational status of their system for the receipt, investigation
and determination of complaints received". 
 
Having reviewed your request, I am able to inform you that: Copies of 
all requested public records for which Volusia County Division of 
Corrections does not claim an exemption for disclosure under Ch. 119, 
F.S. are ready for pick up. 

The fee for making the records available is .15 cents which must be
paid as a condition of receiving the records.  

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Lieutenant Larry Langdon
Volusia County Division of Corrections 

--------------------------------------------------------

"VolusiaExposed.Com" <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 11/11/2011
10:23 AM

 
Okay, let do it this way.

Since, the Volusia County Division of Corrections appears to be a
correctional AGENCY as defined in Chapters 112 and 943, there they
must comply with F.S. 112.533 and HAVE in operation a system for the
receipt, investigation, and determination of complaints received by 
such AGENCY from any person.
Please consider this a public record request for the documents /
records that the VCDC uses to affirm their development and 
operational status of their system for the receipt, investigation and 
determination of complaints received.
It is noted that you have included Captain Dofflemyer into this
process.
Therefore, this email was also sent to her office. Certain records
seem to attached her with conducting these internal investigations,
therefore, she should be able to assist you in securing these 
documents / records.

Thank You. 
 
VolusiaExposed.Com

------------------------------------------------------------ 
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On Fri, 2011-11-11 at 08:52 -0500, Larry Langdon wrote:
To whom it may concern:
 
In accordance with Ch. 119, F.S., the Public Records Act, this is to
acknowledge my receipt on 11/11/11 of your request for the following
record:  

 "Has the Volusia County Division of Corrections established and
put into operation a system for the receipt, investigation, and
determination of complaints received by such agency from any
person"?

Having reviewed your request, I am able to inform your that: 

The statutory obligation of the custodian of public records is to

provide access to, or copies of, public records "at any reasonable
time, under reasonable conditions, and under supervision by the
custodian of the public records" provided that the required fees are 
paid.
However, a custodian is not required to give out information from the 
records of his or her office. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Lieutenant Larry Langdon 
Volusia County Division of Corrections 

------------------------------

"VolusiaExposed.Com" <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 11/10/2011
8:15 PM

Lt. Langdon:

Thank you for the invitation to ask questions regarding our request
for information. We also appreciate the opportunity to clarify our
request for records.
 

Lt. Langdon, has the Volusia County Division of Corrections
"established and put into operation a "system" for the receipt, 
investigation, and determination of complaints received by such 
agency from any person" (F.S. 112.533)?

If yes, then we request (public record request) a copy of those
instructions / guidelines / policies / procedures / memos / SOPs /
general orders / emails / video or audio recordings / biblical
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quotes that defines this "system", regardless of how these records 
are referred to as. 
 

Should this "system" be found in NON-division documents / records,
such as State statutes or county ordinances, then please simply
identify them in the particular.(ie. F.S. 119.07, F.S. 943.1395 etc.)

If you are still confused regarding the records we seek, then
please read the next paragraph, hopefully it will further clarify our
request for records. 

Lieutenant Langdon, if VolusiaExposed.Com desired to file a complaint
on a Volusia County correctional officer, could you as a lieutenant
in the division advise us on how to file our complaint?  If so, how 
did you obtain this knowledge? Where is it recorded (either written,
electronically stored, on audio or video files, etc.)?
 
  

Thank You, and we look forward to your response.
 
VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com 

"Behavior which appears superficially correct but is intrinsically
corrupt always irritates those who see below the surface." 
 
James Bryant Conant
Bcc - others
 
 

--------------------------------

On Thu, 2011-11-10 at 15:37 -0500, Larry Langdon wrote:
To whom it may concern: 
 
In accordance with Ch. 119, F.S., the Public Records Act, this
is to acknowledge my receipt on 11/10/11 of your request for the
following record: 

"Internal Affairs policies and procedures for the Volusia County
Division of Corrections". Having reviewed you request, I am able to 
inform you that: Volusia County Division of Corrections does not 
possess the requested record. 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Lieutenant Larry Langdon 
Volusia County Division of Corrections 
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-----------------------------

" <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 11/9/2011 11:34 AM >>>
Good morning Lt. Langdon (and others):

While we await the completion of the "administrative reviews" of
the below named Correctional Officers, we request the Internal
Affairs policies and procedures for the Volusia County Division of
Corrections.

The development of these polices and procedures (system) are
apparently required in F.S. 122.533. 

Our review of these polices and procedure should help us better
understand the VCDC process of investigating these complaints.
 
We anticipate that since these policies are in current use, they
should be readily available for release as a public record without 
the need for extensive usage of information technology or clerical /
supervisory assistance.

Director Sweat of the Volusia Beach Patrol has already provided
us with the IA policies for the VCBP.
 
Thank You
VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com 

-------------------------------- 

On Wed, 2011-10-19 at 08:28 -0400, Larry Langdon wrote:

Volusia Exposed, 
 
The information you requested is still under administrative
review, once completed information can be provided to the public per
Ch. 119 of the Florida Statute. 
 
Lieutenant Larry Langdon

Volusia County Division of Corrections 
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--------------------------------

"VolusiaExposed.Com" <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com>
10/16/2011 2:09 PM

Lt. Langdon:

VolusiaExposed.Com requests the following public records.

A complete copy of all internal affairs investigations /
actions taken on the following officers. (within the last year)

1. Officer Josh Smith
2. Officer Goddell

Is has been reported to us that these officers have recently
been disciplined by VCDC for such activities not limited to, lying,
engaging in a personal relationship with an inmate and posting bond 
for an inmate.

Inclusive to these internal affairs documents, we would
request and incident reports (VCDC 401 & 402), CJSTC 78, CJSTC 61, 
CJSTC 61A forms generated on these events.

Please accept this as a public records request (as per F.S. 119)

We anticipate that since these apparent incidents have only just
recently occurred, that no extensive usage of information technology
or clerical / supervisory assistance will be needed to fulfill
these rather simple public record requests.

Thank You

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com 
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